STATE OF ALABAMA PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING NOVEMBER 23, 2021

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, November 23, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation was led by Albert Turner. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4 Present; District #5: Present.

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the agenda. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #14: PERSONNEL REVIEW COMMITTEE:

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to hire Michelle Jackson and Jeff Easley (custodian positions). **Motion carried**. Abstention: Cedric Hudson

ITEM #12: DAVITA

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to extend lease for Davita Dialysis, at the same cost, until 2025. **Motion carried.** Abstention: Cedric Hudson and Benjamin Eaton.

ITEM #9: CONTRACT REVIEW COMMITTEE

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to accept the ionizing (as means for purging virus). **Motion carried**. Nea: Benjamin Eaton; Abstention: Cedric Hudson.

Motion by Anthony Long to contract with IAQ (for ionizing); **Substitute motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to go with Anderson Heating and Plumbing for ionizing. Roll call vote requested: District 5: Yea; District 4: Yea; District 3: Yea; District 2: Nea; District 1: Nea. **Substitute Motion carried**.

CLERK REPORT:

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to support the resolution (provided by Sheriff Jones) regarding regulation of pistol permits. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to accept USDA grant and to advertise for police cars. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to waive the solid waste fee of \$120.00 for James Fisher (whose house was destroyed in the storm). **Motion carried.**

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to accept the engineers schedule and grant time to allow those listed to use their leave time until January 13th 2022. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to accept riff raff from the paving of the post office parking lot. **Motion carried.**

ATTORNEY REPORT

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to accept the resolution for the Highway 289 project. **Motion carried.** Nea: Cedric Hudson

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to accept the resolution with Hale County for ATRIP project. **Motion carried**. Nea: Benjamin Eaton

ITEM #11: RESCUE FUND PROJECTS

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to award \$70,855.70 to Uniontown Water Authority to fund well project. **Motion carried**. Abstention: Cedric Hudson and Benjamin Eaton.

ITEM #10: VEHICLE INVENTORY

No action items

ITEM #13: E-911 BOARD

To be placed on the next agenda

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to pay the claims. **Motion** carried. Nea: Benjamin Eaton

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adjourn. **Motion** carried.